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The Appropriate Infrastructure Planning Of Social Housing Complex On The Cadastral Parcel
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published on 10.02.2015.

No. Question Answer
~ Questions dated: 08/02/2016.
Is it possible, for personnel capacity, for one person to be the
) Yes.
1. holder of two or more licenses?

Technical capacity, contractor’s experience — Should we
submit the complete final statements for the executed works
2. or is it enough to submit the first and the last page of the
final statement?

It is enough to submit the first and
the last page of the final statement.

Can the Bill of quantities be typed at the computer, due to its
3. | volume?

Bill of quantities can be filled at
the computer, printed, verified by a
signature and a stamp and as such
delivered together with the bid.

Should the bidder submit, with the bid, the letter of intent
4. from the bank or just the bid security?

It is not necessary for the bidder to
submit letter of intent from the
bank. Together with the bid, it is
necessary to submit the bid
security.




Within the bid, it is enough to
submit the form 4.6.2., and the

Purchaser pertains his right to
Is it enough, for the mechanization and equipment, to fill in | request the additional

the form 4.6.2. or is it necessary to submit the evidence for | documentation (inventory list of
the mentioned mechanization and equipment? assets for 2015. and contracts on

leasing the equipment).

The Procurement Committee
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